
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; Gleason, Tonja; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; Green, Frank; 
Subject: FW: Request for recommendation of award for Columbia Riv Temp Test Pile
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:42:18 PM

Document Control,
 
Please file this email under Contract 8078, recommendation of award to American 
Construction.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Green, Frank  
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:34 PM 
To: 'Medack, Dave'; Schneider, Glenn; Green, Frank; McMullen, Brian; Keniston, Rick 
Cc: Ficco, Doug; Beagle, Andrew; Johnson, Dan; Moreland, Dennis; Daly, Keith; Mariman, 
Dave (MarimaD@WSDOT.WA.GOV); Johnson, Dan (JohnsoD@WSDOT.WA.GOV) 
Subject: RE: Request for recommendation of award for Columbia Riv Temp Test Pile
 
Dave,
 
I recommend awarding this contract to the low bidder, American Construction.  
 
Thank you. 
 

From: Medack, Dave [mailto:MedackD@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:10 PM 
To: Schneider, Glenn; Green, Frank; McMullen, Brian; Keniston, Rick 
Cc: Ficco, Doug; Beagle, Andrew; Johnson, Dan; Moreland, Dennis 
Subject: Request for recommendation of award for Columbia Riv Temp Test Pile 
Importance: High
 
Attached is the bid tab report for Contract 8078, Columbia River Bridge Temporary Test Pile 
Program.  Please review and email your recommendation to award or not to Dan Johnson.
 
Please review this as soon as possible since this project has a special stating WSDOT intends 
to award with 24 hrs of bid opening.
 
David Medack
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WSDOT SW Region Construction Support
(360) 905-2016
medackd@wsdot.wa.gov
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